
L McClelloo Oil Corporation /i 

August 25, 1983 

Mr. Joe Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87503 

Dear Mr. Ramey: .—•— 

Stephens Engineering, the consulting firm for the Sulimar Queen 
Waterflood Unit, has recommended the drilling of the captioned test in 
order to effect a more economical recovery from the Sulimar Queen Unit. 
This well, i f productive, will drain an area of the reservoir that 
otherwise would not be produceable. McClellan Oil Corporation, as well 
as Stephens Engineering, feels that the above captioned test is the 
best location to d r i l l the well as an alternate location in this area 
could result in a less productive well or possibly a dry hole. 

McClellan Oil Corporation is requesting administrative approval for 
an unorthodox Queen well location for the above mentioned reasons. 

We will appreciate your expeditious approval and issuance of the 
administrative order. 

Suite 1000 Security Bank Building — Drawer 730 — 505/622-3200 — Roswell, New Mexico 88202 

Sincerely yours, 

Mark McClellan 
Geologi st 
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C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

/ hereby Certify iho! the tnforryolion <©"• 

toired herein Is-live ond complete lo tht 

hest of my ino^tedce ond belief. 

N c r r . . 

Mark McClellan 
P o s i t i o n 

Geologist 
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